
 

 
 
         
 
     
         Agenda Date: January 16, 2014 

         Agenda Placement: Regular 

         Estimated Time: 20 Minutes 

Continued Item: No 

 

   

 

   

 

 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Dave Van Mullem, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

CONTACT: Michael Goldman, Engineering Manager (961-8821) 

 

SUBJECT: Peaking Power Plants 

             

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Receive a presentation from Southern California Edison regarding Peaking Power Plants. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

Southern California Edison (SCE) will brief your Board about the possibility of a Peaking Power 

Plant in Santa Barbara County.  SCE staff will discuss grid reliability concerns for its Santa 

Barbara County Service Area and potential solutions to address those concerns.  District staff have 

met with SCE on two occasions regarding their proposal and have discussed our concerns and how 

the District’s rules would impact the project.   

 


